
Lo, Doris
4/26/2011 2:19:04 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Peevey, Michael R. (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov); Lindh, Frank 
(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, 
Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, 
Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Letter Regarding Mr. Darbee's Pension

Hi,

I have pdf a copy of the letter regarding Peter Darbee's pension.

The hardcopy will be mailed today to Brian Cherry.

Doris Lo
Executive Secretary 
PUC, Energy Division 
(415) 703-1974

---- Original Message-----
From: Lo, Doris fmailto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:12 PM 
To: Lo, Doris 
Subject:

SB GT&S 0001386

mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.govl

